
DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY -No, 
ATLANTIC DIVISION 

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND 

1510 GILBERT ST 
(804) 322-4818 

IN REKY REFER TO, 

NORFOLK VA 2351 l-2699 
5090 
18232:KHL:cag 

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IV 
Attn: Ms. Gena Townsend 
Waste Management Division 
345 Courtland Street, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30365 

Re: MCB Camp Lejeune Remedial Investigation/ 
Feasibility Study Schedule Change Request 
Operable Unit 12 (Site 3) 

Dear Ms. Townsend: 

The purpose of this letter is to request your concurrence on 
proposed schedule changes for the Remedial Investigation and 
Feasibility Study Operable Unit 12 (Site 3). Proposed schedule 
changes are provided on the attached table. This request is made 
in accordance with Section XXIX of the Federal Facilities 
Agreement (FFA) of December 1989. These schedule changes were 
previously discussed at the September 26-27 Partnering Meeting 
held at Camp Lejeune. 

We are requesting an extension to allow time to complete 
additional field work at the site and incorporate these results 
into the RI/FS documents. Additional work to be performed will 
include another complete round of groundwater samples to verify 
the volatile and semivolatile contamination findings which show 
inconsistencies from the previous two rounds of sampling. 
If deep groundwater contamination is confirmed during this round 
of sampling, additional deep well clusters will be required to 
delineate the vertical and horizontal extent of contamination, as 
well as define deep groundwater flow direction in the area. 
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Re: MCB Camp Lejeune Remedial Investigation/ 
Feasibility Study Schedule Change Request 
Operable Unit 12 (Site 3) 

The Navy/Marine Corps appreciates your continued involvement in 
this project and we hope that these proposed changes are to your 
satisfaction. Piease direct any questions or comments to Ms. 
Katherine Landman at (804) 322-4818. 

Sincerely, 

L. G. SAKSVIG P.E. 
Head 
Installation Restoration Section 
(South) 
Environmental Programs Branch 
Environmental Quality Division 
By direction of the Commander 

Attachment 

I*? copy to: 
NC DEHNR (Mr. Patrick Watters) 
MC3 Camp Lejeune (Mr. Neal Paul) 
Baker Environmental, Inc. (Mr. Matt Bartman) 
ztctivity Admin Record File L 



‘22. 
Modified Deliverable Schedule for (TO-0274 

” Operable Unit No. 12 (Site 3) I 

ATTACHMENT B 

Deliverable 

DE&RI 

Draft Final RI 

Original Modified Modified 
May 12,1995 September 22,1995 

6-30-95 10-10-95 l-17-96 

10-28-95 2-7-96 5-16-96 

I Final RI I 12-27-95 1 4-7-96 1 7- 15-96 II 

I Draft FYPR4P I 7-28-95 11-10-95 1 2-17-96 II 

I D-rail Final FS/?RAP 1 11-25-95 I 3-9-96 1 6-16-96 11 

1 Final FS,TIUP l-24-96 1 5-8-96 1 8-15-96 11 

DE& ROD 8-18-95 12-1-95 7-19-96 

Draft Final ROD 12-16-95 3-30-96 11-16-96 
4 

Final ROD Z-15-96 6-25-96 2- 14-97 


